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.. Post Office Security To: Kim Abbotts/e/POSTOFFICE
Sent by: lain Murphy cc: Post Office Security
4 <Post_Office_Security%POSTOFFICE! _
¢ 24/08/2010 11:39 Subject: RE: DAM Authority -POLtd1011/0032
Thanks Kim

Jacqueline — Welcome to the Team. Look forward to introducing myself next time | am in Manchester.
With regard to this DAM authority — Please proceed as per legal recommendation.

Regards,
lain

From:Kim ‘Abbott‘s
Sent: 23 August 2010 12:18

To: lain Murphy
Subject: FW: DAM Authority -POLtd1011/0032

Hi lain,

Hope that you had a good holiday.

1 understand that you are now doing all the DAM authorities, so | have sent to you to action and | have
informed Jacqueline that they should now be sent to you.

Hope that's okay,

Kim.

From:Jacqueline Morris On Behalf Of Post Office Security

Sent: 23 August 2010 12:05

To: Kim Abbotts

Cc: Post Office Security
Subject: DAM Authority -POLtd1011/0032

Kim
FYI - as Andy is on A/L

Jacqueline

Forwarded by Jacqueline Morris/e/POSTOFFICE on 23/08/2010 12:03:56

* Post Office Security

Post Office Security
Sent by: Jacqueline

Morris To: Andy Hayward/e/POSTOFFICE

23/082010 11:49 g\ iect: DAM Authority -POLtd1011/0032

Andy,



Please find attached files for the above case for your authority to proceed as per Legal
Services advice regarding the above named. As I am new to the team, and Maureen is on
leave please let me know that I have attached the correct documents for you to proceed.

(See attached file: CWM002a (Lgl Sves Advice (Pros).doc)(See attached file: Offender
Report Preamble (Criminal Law Report)(v 2.3)(Jan 06).doc)

Regards,
Jacqueline Morris

Security Team

Post Office Ltd

3rd Floor

Royal Mail Clippers House
Clippers Quay

Salford

M50 3NW
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